



Inter-sector Working Group - Meeting Minutes

Location, Date & Time	UNHCR Office, Fri, 10 June, from 11:30 to 13:00	
Facilitator	Alexis Zoe Porter	
Participants	UNICEF/Paula Bulancea, WHO/Sorana Mocanu, WHO/Lucinda Claire, Anti-Trafficking/Emma Smith, UNCHR IA/Alexis Zoe Porter, IA IMO/Ahmed Alajmi, IA/Greg Cameron, IA/Rebeca Sabou, IMWG/Stefan Lorint, BN/Rebeca Sabou, PROT/Tabasum Noor Jamal, CASH/Mohsen Alavian, PSEA/Ana Grozea, AAP/Kim Hannuna, Livelihoods/Cian O'brien, Shelter/David Anderson, CASH SCI/Rebecca Carter, CP/Selina Nguti	
Agenda	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcome and introductions • Updated figures and any key announcements (UNHCR) • Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps) • AoB 	
Main Topic	Discussion	Action Points
Updated figures and announcements (UNHCR)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Participants are asked to review the minutes when they are sent out and provide feedback on any highlighted items. • UNHCR still coordinating with gov't on formal launch of the National Action Plan. A Save the Date will go out shortly. • The next RCF will be held on 24 June with all partners. • Sector indicators for the RRP monitoring framework are overdue and must be urgently finalized. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Sector leads to provide indicators to IMO/Ahmed ASAP. • Monitoring indicators are outstanding from Protection, GBV, Child Protection, Education, and Basic needs
Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps)	<p>Basic needs:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The working group will endorse the indicators next week. • 5W will be finalized by next week. • IA/Rebecca is continuing to support the site at Romexpo. • The Shelter team completed 10 site assessments as part of on-going contingency planning. • UNICEF flagged that ongoing Contingency planning should be aligned with commitments agencies have already made through the RRP. 	

	<p><u>Cash:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Save the Children have replaced Mercy Corps as co-lead along with the Red Cross and UNHCR. Permanent officer arriving in 2 weeks. • WG is preparing a response to requests made by the Government of Romania in relation to cash programming. Details will be shared at next meeting. <p><u>Health:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WHO high level mission visited Romexpo to conduct an assessment of PSEA needs. Mission report and recommendations will be shared. • There is a plan to open a booth at Romexpo and provide medical consultations through local midwives and family doctors. A French NGO has offered to support this initiative however there is currently no start date for when then services can commence as contracts are not yet in place. • Work is underway to map out family doctor services and make this information available. <p><u>Mental Health and Psychosocial Support:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Expert Mental health services have been identified to support Romexpo and can be functional as soon as the rooms are ready. • It was noted that referral pathway documents must be translated into Ukrainian, Russian and Romanian. <p><u>Child Protection:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WG developing work plan and finalising indicators. • Work continues on rolling out a new data collection and case management platform for children. • Joint meeting with CASH next week to discuss providing cash to unaccompanied and separated children. <p><u>GBV:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Developing work plan and finalising indicators. • GBV training with partners was delivered last week at three field locations. • Data-sharing agreements in preparation. 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • WHO and ASF to meet with UNHCR/Rebeca to coordinate Romexpo Health booth
--	---	--

	<p>Education:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 5W data being finalized. • Encouraging number of preschool and elementary school enrolments but disaggregated data, and data on children with disabilities or special needs lacking. • Biggest constraint is human resources: shortage of teachers who can speak Ukrainian, counsellors, and specialist services for children with disabilities. <p>Anti-Trafficking task force:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • First meeting held last week and TOR discussed. • Focusing on the 4P's: protection, prevention, prosecution, and partnership. • Next meeting will focus on indicators and 5Ws. • Emma will be reaching out to sector leads on how to implement prevention, identification, referral and capacity building / sector. <p>IMWG:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update to be sent by email. 	
AoB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Several new UNCHR staff will be arriving next week and will be here permanently for 1 year. • National Action Plan available in draft form for the moment, no budget or final translation as of yet. • 20 June is World Refugee Day. 	
<p>Next meeting: Friday, 17 June 2022 Location: UNHCR Meeting Room, First Floor (Teams link available)</p>		